SENATOR GARY H. DAHMS
Senator District 15

2219 Minnesota Senate Bldg
95 University Ave W.
St. Paul, MN 55155

State of Minnesota
Phone: (651) 296-8138

Email: sen.gary.dahms@senate.mn

TO: Senate Tax Committee Members
FROM:  Senator Gary Dahms
DATE: March 29, 2023

RE: Senate File 1728 testimony

Hello, members of the Senate Tax Committee:

My name is Darren Gjerset, and | am a council member for the City of Echo, Minnesota. |
apologize that | was unable to attend today’s hearing and thank you for reading my testimony.

In 2021, our then city administrator failed to turn in our paperwork to receive our LGA. Our little
city of 266 residents really needs the LGA money for the last half of 2021 to help alleviate the
tax burden on our residents. Please help us with our situation.

Thank you for considering our request.

Darren Gjerset
City of Echo, Minnesota

COMMITTEES: Commerce and Consumer Protection — Lead
Agriculture, Broadband, and Rural Development ¢ Finance

SERVING: Blue Earth, Brown, Chippewa, Lac qui Parle, Lyon, Redwood, and Yellow Medicine Counties



